
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Issued May 17, 2012 

TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (“RFP”)  

FOR 

REDESIGN, UPGRADE, AND OPERATION  
& MAINTENANCE SERVICES AT CRRA’S  

STRATFORD INTERMEDIATE PROCESSING CENTER 

 (RFP Number FY12-OP-011) 

 (RFP Issued April 16, 2012) 

Note: Proposers are required to acknowledge this and all Addenda in Section 

5(a) of the Proposal Form. 
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1. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

Note:  For the purposes of these answers, the term “Contractor” shall mean the successful Pro-

poser upon the successful negotiation and execution of an Agreement. 

1.  Question May the insurance required in the Agreement be obtained through um-

brella policies? 

Answer Umbrella/Excess policies that cover the exposures and limits identified 

in Section 6.1 of the Agreement may be used.  It is important to note 

that proposers would be required to demonstrate adequate coverage to 

meet all lines and limits including Professional Liability and Contrac-

tors’ Pollution Liability insurance.  

2.  Question Is confidential financial or other information from a Proposer subject to 

disclosure under Connecticut’s Freedom of Information Act?   

Answer Connecticut General Statutes Section 1-210(b)(5)(B) provides that noth-

ing in the Freedom of Information Act shall be construed to require dis-

closure of “…Commercial or financial information given in confidence, 

not required by statute…”  Any information submitted by Proposer 

which is exempt pursuant to Section 1-210(b)(5)(B) should be clearly 

marked as confidential and proprietary, and isolated from other docu-

mentation submitted. 

3.  Question How will the Agreement be affected, if at all, if CRRA and SWEROC 

do not extend their agreement past June 30, 2014. 

Answer The terms of the agreement will not change.  The RFP asks proposers to 

consider both scenarios in which the SWEROC tons are available and 

scenarios in which they are not.  The compensation form allows for dif-

ferent pricing for tons which the contractor has to source themselves vs. 

tons that are sourced via the agreement between CRRA and SWEROC.  

4.  Question Will the contractor be required to dispose of residue tonnage at a CRRA 

designated and/or approved location?  Can the Contractor suggest an 

alternative site to the Authority for approval? 

 
Answer The contractor can propose a site for the disposal of residue tonnage.  

CRRA reserves the right to approve or reject any site to which the con-

tractor proposes delivering residue materials. 

5.  Question What will be the hours for the scale house operated by CRRA?  Will the 

Contractor have the right to request that CRRA keeps staff at the scale 

house for additional hours? 

 

Answer In general, CRRA will operate the scale within the permit requirements, 

and intends to operate the scale as needed to meet the needs of incoming 

customers.  The current scale hours at the Stratford IPC are from 7am 

through 3pm.  Such hours may be revised as part of contract negotia-

tions.   
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6.  Question Is there any point during Task 1 at which CRRA would reimburse the 

awarded part for any out-of-pocket expenses if CRRA terminates the 

agreement. 

 Answer No. 

7.  Question If a Proposer begins contract negotiations but the negotiations do not 

result in the award of a contract through no fault of CRRA, will the Pro-

posal Security be forfeited? 

 

 

Answer If a Proposer negotiates in good faith and makes every reasonable effort 

to successfully negotiate a mutually acceptable final agreement, but the 

Proposer and CRRA cannot reach a mutually acceptable final Agree-

ment, CRRA expects that the Proposal Security would be returned to the 

Proposer.  However, if Proposer does not negotiate in good faith, uses 

contract negotiations to prevent CRRA from reaching a mutually ac-

ceptable agreement with another Proposer, or does not make every rea-

sonable effort to successfully negotiate a mutually acceptable final 

Agreement, the Proposal Security, would be forfeited by the proposer.  

8.  Question Can proposers obtain a copy of the inter-local SWEROC agreement 

and/or a copy of the agreement between CRRA and SWEROC? 

 Answer A copy of both agreements is attached. 
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9.  Question Please provide further details regarding which party will be responsible 

for the utility expenses upon commencement of the Contract. 

Answer CRRA expects that in general, utilities will become the responsibility of 

the Contractor upon commencement of Task 2 services.  However, spe-

cific details regarding any portion of the property for which the Contrac-

tor proposes not to pay for the utilities, as well as any details regarding 

payment of the utilities during Task 1 are expected to be finalized dur-

ing contract negotiations.  

10.  Question Please provide further details regarding which party will be responsible 

for property taxes upon commencement of the Contract. 

Answer For the purposes of this proposal, assume that any property taxes will be 

paid in full by the Contractor.  

11.  Question In accordance with item #10 of the “Questions to be ADDRESSED” 

form, please provide an estimated value of the existing on-site equip-

ment. 

 

Answer The existing on-site recycling processing equipment (including the 

granulators, balers, feed conveyors, and sorting system) no longer has 

any asset “book value.”  The primary value is presumed to be scrap un-

less a proposer believes they can repurpose this equipment in the opera-

tion of the Stratford IPC.   

 

In order to comply with capital disposition requirements, as part of the 

final contract negotiation, the Contractor and CRRA will need to agree 

to a scrap value for such equipment and identify how that scrap value 

will be incorporated into the new Agreement.  
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12.  Question What is the Authority’s protocol for handling waste oil and other haz-

ardous materials that are tipped at the IPC?   

 

Answer The specific details will be negotiated with selected proposers when ne-

gotiating a final scope of work.  For the purposes of helping proposers 

prepare their proposal, here is language from a previous agreement: 

 

“Potentially Hazardous Materials 

By far the primary source of potential emergency situations at the Stratford RRC is 

hazardous materials brought into the building as part of a load of recyclables. While it 

is the policy of the Stratford RRC that all trucks carrying potentially hazardous materi-

als must not be allowed to discard their loads onto the tipping floor, there is the possi-

bility that potentially hazardous material may still be found in the process stream. The 

Stratford RRC has developed procedures and plans to minimize the potential of an 

emergency situation developing due to the mishandling of unwanted wastes and mate-

rials. These provisions include training of operators and key personnel on the identifi-

cation and response to a potential hazard, preventing the spread of the hazard by isolat-

ing and removing the unwanted waste and routine inspecting to assure that these pro-

cedures are being appropriately applied. As part of the prevention measure, smoking is 

not allowed within the processing areas of the Stratford RRC. “No Smoking” signs 

must be prominently displayed throughout the Stratford RRC.  

Potential emergency situations associated with potentially hazardous materials are 

prevented by removing the unwanted material from the process stream, isolating the 

material in a storage bin with other compatible materials and then removing the mate-

rial from the Stratford RRC. The material must be removed from the Stratford RRC 

once it has been properly identified and once an appropriate disposal facility is ready 

to accept the material. 

Hazardous materials may be in unmarked containers or in cans sufficiently small 

enough so as to be overlooked during the initial residue waste inspections by the fore-

man. Therefore, all operators as well as the foreman must be trained in identifying 

potentially hazardous materials. 

In the event that a potentially hazardous material is found during the final separation 

process by an operator, it is removed from the process stream by the operator and 

placed into temporary receptacles. Chemical resistant (neoprene) gloves are available 

at the operator's station should they be needed for this purpose. The foreman supervis-

ing the operator must then be notified of the discovery. The foreman is responsible for 

determining the hazard potential of the removed material. 

Should the foreman determine that a potential release of material or a fire or explosion 

is imminent, he/she must initiate emergency response activities. (See Sections 10.3 and 

10.4 of this O&M Plan.) 

Should potentially hazardous materials be found in the process stream, every effort 

must be made to determine the city or town of origin. If the town/city of origin is iden-

tified, the town/city will be notified. 

Records must be maintained on the quantities, nature, and origin (if determined) of the 

unwanted waste. The waste characterization and destination must also be noted. “ 
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2.  ATTACHMENTS 

 Attachment 1:  COPY OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN SWEROC AND CRRA 

 Attachment 2:  COPY OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING SWEROC 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 



 

ATTACHMENT 1 

1991 SWEROC AGREEMENT WITH CRRA 











































 

ATTACHMENT 2 

1989 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING SWEROC 
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